



Oregon

Tina Kotek, Governor



Department of Consumer
and Business Services

Oct. 2, 2024

To: Building Officials and Interested Persons
From: Richard Donovan, Senior Policy Advisor
Re: Notice of Proposed Program Assumption – City of Happy Valley

The Building Codes Division (division) is providing notice that the following jurisdiction has applied to assume the municipal building inspection program, effective on July 1, 2025:

City of Happy Valley

Per OAR 918-020-0095, objections to a proposed program assumption must be received by the division within thirty days of this notice. This means all objections to this proposal must be **received** by the division by **Monday, Nov. 4, 2023**.

Objections must include:

- An explanation of the objection to the proposed program assumption; **and**
- Identification of the program standard not met by the proposed assumption; **and**
- For those objections made on the basis of economic impairment:
 - A projected impact on existing building inspection program revenues, expenses, and staffing levels; **and**
 - The ability to continue carrying out remaining portions of the affected program.

Send any objections by mail or email to the appropriate address below:

Mail: Building Codes Division
Richard Donovan, Senior Policy Advisor
P.O. Box 14470
Salem, OR 97309-0404

Email: Richard.J.Donovan@dcbs.oregon.gov

The application for program assumption and associated information can be found on the division's [Building Program Assumption webpage](#).

For more information, please contact Richard Donovan by phone at 971-374-3713 or by email at Richard.J.Donovan@dcbs.oregon.gov.